
Herold lelisberg 
Hyottstown, Md. 20734 
Meer 29, 1967 

Mr. Marion i!ohnson 
The National Archives 
weshington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Johneon, 

Thank you very much for the materiels 1 picked up tedey. There room 
to be a few things missing relating to Normal Similes. 

Documents 1538, the October 14 letter of 	Edgar Hoover to J. Lee 
Rankin, leave there are rive attachments. Stapled to this letter was the July 
15 '-iberty article, 1538e, the interview with Waldo Butler, end 1538b, the 
second erticlee There was nothing else. There would seem to have baen.teo.  
dither items not in this group. 

three 
Mr. hoover refers to Rankin's letter to him and hoovers ere other 

letters, dated, respectiVely, September 3 end September 25 and 30 end October 2 • 
on this subject. I would like to have thieves enoen as you can conveniently 
hove cocks made. 

or. *ply return to the Archivoa yeetrelia7 todoy. I got Mr. Simmons message 
twat 12,= ntad to see me. Re Z0j not then 	the office. Then  I called later 
the line was busy, end I then had to leave town. Possibly this wee about the 
Hughes-file eaets of 7")coument 1. 

It W32 kind of you to let me know my deposit was running out. I did 
take core of this today. 

Sincerely, 

Herold ',eiisberg 


